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Emma Whitley

From: Andrew Lewis

Sent: 09 November 2021 10:06

To: Emma Whitley

Subject: FW: 12/00056/DISC - Heyford Park, Camp Road, Upper Heyford, Bicester, 

Oxfordshire, OX25 5HD

Fyi

Andrew Lewis

Andrew Lewis
Principal Planning Officer – Major Projects Planning Team
Development Management
Directorate of Environment and Place
Cherwell District Council
Telephone (direct line): 01295 221813 
Andrew.Lewis@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk   

My usual office days are Monday to Thursday
 

Online planning register: https://planningregister.cherwell.gov.uk/
Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil 

Coronavirus (COVID-19): The Planning and Development services have been set up to work remotely. Customers 
are asked to contact the planning team via planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or to use the Council’s customer contact 
form at Contact Us. For the latest information on Planning and Development please visit www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk.

From: Neil Whitton <Neil.Whitton@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk> 
Sent: 09 November 2021 09:58
To: Andrew Lewis <Andrew.Lewis@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Cc: DC Support <DC.Support@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Subject: 12/00056/DISC - Heyford Park, Camp Road, Upper Heyford, Bicester, Oxfordshire, OX25 5HD

Dear Andrew,

I have no comments to make on this application.

NB: Please note my new working pattern below, I will only respond on the days appropriate to the email content 
Mon – Weds: Environmental Protection, Thurs – Fri: Health Protection and Compliance

Kind Regards

Neil Whitton BSC, MCIEH
Environmental Health Officer
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Environmental Health and Licensing
Cherwell District Council
Tel - 01295 221623
Email - Neil.Whitton@cherwell-dc.gov.uk  

http://www.cherwell.gov.uk/
Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil

Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action. 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You 
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your 
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not 
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.. 


